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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: dan.warden@bp.com
Cc: kekeisen.kyle@bp.com; russ.perry@bp.com; brad.uhlmann@amec.com; Satyal, Ajaya; Lovin, Melody; Linero,


Alvaro; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:55:51 PM
Attachments: 0550061-003-AC - RAI.DOC


Dear Mr. Warden: 


Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will
preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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Request for Additional Information:  File No. 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B)





October 11, 2012


Electronically Sent – Received Receipt Requested


dan.warden@bp.com


Mr. Dan Warden, Authorized Representative



Highlands Ethanol, LLC



2202 North West Shore Boulevard



Tampa, Florida 33607



Re:
Request for Additional Information


File No. 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B)



Highlands Ethanol Facility (HEF), Cellulosic Ethanol Production



Dear Mr. Warden:


On September 11, 2012 the Department received your request for modification of the previously approved HEF air construction permit.  The requested modification reflects updated process and equipment configurations following detailed engineering.  We are required to determine within 30 days of receipt of an application whether we have sufficient information to process the request.


As we discussed with your staff and consultant soon after receipt, the application is incomplete.  In order to continue processing your application, please provide the additional information requested below.  Should your response to any of the requested items require new calculations, please submit the new calculations, assumptions, reference material and appropriate revised pages of the application form.



· Class I Modeling Increment Analysis:  The assessment of all potential Class I impacts was performed by using the equation (Q/D < 10) supported by FLAG Guidance.  While this is appropriate to use in place of a visibility impairment analysis and all other air quality related visibility (AQRV) analyses, this method cannot be used in place of a Class I increment analysis, which is typically performed with the CALPUFF air dispersion model.  Please submit a Class I increment analysis to ensure compliance with Class I increment and national ambient air quality standards.



[Rule 62-4.070 (Standards of Issuing or Denying Permits), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)]



We have discussed this requirement with your consultant (AMEC) and HEF project staff.  We understand the requested analysis is nearly complete.  We have performed much of our work related to your permit modification request and require only the described information to promptly distribute our initial decision.  


The above information is requested pursuant to the following regulations from the F.A.C.:  Rule 62-4.050 (Procedures to Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications); 62-4.055 (Permit Processing); 62-4.070 (Standards for Issuing or Denying Permits; Issuance; Denial); 62-4.120 (Construction Permits); 62-212.300 (Permits Required); and 62-212.400 (Prevention of Significant Deterioration).  All applications for a Department permit must be certified by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida pursuant to Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C.  This requirement also applies to responses to Department requests for additional information of an engineering nature.  For any material changes to the application, please include a new certification statement by the authorized representative or responsible official.



We will resume processing your application after receipt of the requested information.  You are reminded that Rule 62-4.055(1), F.A.C. requires applicants to respond to requests for information within 90 days or to provide a written request for an additional period of time to submit the information.  We would be pleased to set up a teleconference and/or meeting to discuss the application, our request for additional information and your responses.  If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the project engineer, David L. Read at 850/717-9075 or by e-mail at david.read@dep.state.fl.us .  Our modeling contact is Melody Lovin at 850/717-9084 or melody.lovin@dep.state.fl.us .


Sincerely,



[image: image1.emf]


For Syed Arif, Permitting Manager


Office of Permitting and Compliance


cc:
Dan Warden, BP Biofuels:  dan.warden@bp.com   



Kyle Kekeisen, BP Biofuels:  kekeisen.kyle@bp.com 



Russ Perry, BP Biofuels:  russ.perry@bp.com 



Bradley S. Uhlmann, P.E., AMEC:  brad.uhlmann@amec.com  



Jeffrey Harrington, AMEC:  jeff.harrington@amec.com


Ajaya Satyal, DEP South District Office:  ajaya.satyal@dep.state.fl.us  



Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC (file Copy):  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 


www.dep.state.fl.us
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Read, David; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: Delivered: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:55:52 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us"Read, David
HYPERLINK "mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us"Linero, Alvaro
Subject: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional Information
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
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From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Satyal, Ajaya; Lovin, Melody
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
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
HYPERLINK "mailto:Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us"Satyal, Ajaya
HYPERLINK "mailto:Melody.Lovin@dep.state.fl.us"Lovin, Melody
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
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From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 4:05:05 PM


Sorry.


Should have been kyle.kekeisen@bp.com


First then last name instead of otherwise.


A. A. Linero, P.E.


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Office of Permitting and Compliance


850-717-9076


_____________________________________________
From: Scearce, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:57 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: FW: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility,
Request for Additional Information


Hi Al, see below:  thanks


Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:


kekeisen.kyle@bp.com


_____________________________________________
From: Microsoft Exchange
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:56 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Undeliverable: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol
Facility, Request for Additional Information


Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:


kekeisen.kyle@bp.com
An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft
Exchange will not try to redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide
the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.


The following organization rejected your message: server-5.tower-46.messagelabs.com.


  _____  


Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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Diagnostic information for administrators:


Generating server: ECHCAS2.floridadep.net


kekeisen.kyle@bp.com
server-5.tower-46.messagelabs.com #550 Invalid recipient <kekeisen.kyle@bp.com> (#5.1.1) ##


Original message headers:


Received: from ECHMBB.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCAS2.floridadep.net ([172.20.33.52]) with mapi;
Thu, 11 Oct 2012 16:55:51 -0400
From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "dan.warden@bp.com" <dan.warden@bp.com>
CC: "kekeisen.kyle@bp.com" <kekeisen.kyle@bp.com>, "russ.perry@bp.com"
        <russ.perry@bp.com>, "brad.uhlmann@amec.com" <brad.uhlmann@amec.com>,
        "Satyal, Ajaya" <Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us>, "Lovin, Melody"
        <Melody.Lovin@dep.state.fl.us>, "Linero, Alvaro"
        <Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us>, "Read, David" <David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>,
        "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"
        <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Disposition-Notification-To: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message
Date: Thu, 11 Oct 2012 16:55:50 -0400
Subject: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands
 Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional Information
Thread-Topic: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC,
 Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional Information
Thread-Index: Ac2n8suZ0nC2NOcHSzSKCcLUtytAug==
Message-ID: <EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B403C66555FF@ECHMBB.floridadep.net>
Accept-Language: en-US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
acceptlanguage: en-US
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
        boundary="_006_EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B403C66555FFECHMBBflorida_"
MIME-Version: 1.0
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From: Satyal, Ajaya
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 8:32:05 AM


Thanks Lynn.


 


 
AJ Satyal
 


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:56 PM
To: dan.warden@bp.com
Cc: kekeisen.kyle@bp.com; russ.perry@bp.com; brad.uhlmann@amec.com; Satyal, Ajaya; Lovin,
Melody; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request
for Additional Information


 


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



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AJAYA.SATYAL
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From: Warden, Dan J
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: kekeisen.kyle@bp.com; Perry, Russ; brad.uhlmann@amec.com; Satyal, Ajaya; Lovin, Melody; Linero, Alvaro;


Read, David; Friday, Barbara
Subject: RE: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 5:14:15 PM


Ms. Scearce:


I have received the Word document attached.  As far as I know at this point I don’t foresee any
issues that would prevent submission of the requested information.


Thanks,


Dan Warden


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 3:56 PM
To: Warden, Dan J
Cc: kekeisen.kyle@bp.com; Perry, Russ; brad.uhlmann@amec.com; Satyal, Ajaya; Lovin, Melody;
Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
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
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From: Kekeisen, Kyle
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional


Information
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 4:24:29 PM


Thanks, Lynn.  Dan had forwarded to me.


Regards,


Kyle


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 4:07 PM
To: Kekeisen, Kyle
Subject: FW: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility,
Request for Additional Information


 


We had your wrong address.  Here is the request.  Thanks.


Lynn


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


 



mailto:Kyle.Kekeisen@bp.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Satyal, Ajaya
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 8:32:04 AM


Your message was read on Friday, October 12, 2012 8:31:51 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AJAYA.SATYAL

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Friday, Barbara
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 6:57:44 AM


Your message was read on Friday, October 12, 2012 6:57:43 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B
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From: Warden, Dan J
Subject: Read: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 5:08:08 PM


Your message was read on Thursday, October 11, 2012 5:07:11 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Dan.Warden@bp.com






From: Uhlmann, Brad S
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:57:00 PM
Attachments: Read 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B) Highlands Ethanol LLC Highlands Ethanol Facility Request for Additional


Information.msg


The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed.
Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents.
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the
message.



mailto:Brad.Uhlmann@amec.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Read: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional Information


			From


			Uhlmann, Brad S


			To


			Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Your message was read on Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:56:36 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).










From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:56:10 PM


Your message was read on Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:55:58 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Lovin, Melody
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:56:04 PM


Your message was read on Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:56:03 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MELODY.LOVIN

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce






From: Perry, Russ
Subject: Read: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Friday, October 12, 2012 9:47:59 AM


Your message was read on Friday, October 12, 2012 9:45:10 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Russ.Perry@bp.com






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: dan.warden@bp.com; russ.perry@bp.com
Subject: Relayed: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:55:53 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:dan.warden@bp.com"dan.warden@bp.com
HYPERLINK "mailto:russ.perry@bp.com"russ.perry@bp.com
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

mailto:dan.warden@bp.com

mailto:russ.perry@bp.com






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: brad.uhlmann@amec.com
Subject: Relayed: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for


Additional Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:55:54 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:brad.uhlmann@amec.com"brad.uhlmann@amec.com
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

mailto:brad.uhlmann@amec.com






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: kekeisen.kyle@bp.com
Subject: Undeliverable: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request


for Additional Information
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2012 4:55:53 PM
Attachments: 0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B) Highlands Ethanol LLC Highlands Ethanol Facility Request for Additional


Information.msg


Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:
HYPERLINK "mailto:kekeisen.kyle@bp.com"kekeisen.kyle@bp.com
An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this
message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.
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
Received: from ECHMBB.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCAS2.floridadep.net ([172.20.33.52]) with mapi; Thu, 11 Oct 2012 16:55:51 -0400
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



0550061-003-AC (PSD-FL-406B), Highlands Ethanol, LLC, Highlands Ethanol Facility, Request for Additional Information


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			dan.warden@bp.com


			Cc


			kekeisen.kyle@bp.com; russ.perry@bp.com; brad.uhlmann@amec.com; Satyal, Ajaya; Lovin, Melody; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			dan.warden@bp.com; kekeisen.kyle@bp.com; russ.perry@bp.com; brad.uhlmann@amec.com; Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us; Melody.Lovin@dep.state.fl.us; Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 





Dear Mr. Warden:  





Attached is the official Request for Additional Information for the project referenced above. 





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Lynn Scearce





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





 











Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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
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